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RFP NHDOC 10-02-GFMED On-site Temporary Medical Equipment and Supply Services 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
 
 
 
 
Question # 1:  31.2 Cover Letter: Inclusion of the information as outlined in 31.2.1, 31.2.2 and 31.2.3 will 
exceed the two-page narrative requirement.  Can we continue with additional page(s) to support this 
request for information? 
 
Answer:  Yes, but please make the submission page amount realistic by editing your submission 
paperwork to be concise.  
 
Question # 2:  Exhibit B: Are we billing the NH Department of Corrections for the stated equipment and 
supplies or billing the patient’s insurance directly?  What insurance company?  NH Medicaid? 
 
Answer:  The billing will be to the NH Department of Corrections and shall include all pertinent patient 
information and identification specifications as requested in the Exhibit B. 
 
Question # 3:  Proposal Check Sheet, Page 1 and 2: A couple of these documents will be provided by our 
Corporate Office in PA and notarized by their PA Notary?  Will these out-of-state (PA) notarized 
documents meet the requirement for inclusion in our RFP Proposal? Or do we need to have them 
notarized by a NH Notary? 
 
Answer:  As long as all of the documentation requested will be included in the Proposal the notary being 
from PA where the corporate headquarters is located should not be a problem. However, this will mean 
that you must also have the corporate headquarters signatory (authorized signor) sign and initial every 
page of your submittal in the appropriate spaces. 
 
Question # 4:  Can other supporting documents be included in the submission? 
 
Answer:  Yes, other supporting documentation can be submitted however please place them at the back 
of the proposal so that the integrity of the proposal format will be maintained.   
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